## Isabella Township Regular Board Meeting

June 1, 2020 7:00 pm

The Isabella Township Regular Board Meeting was called to order: by Supervisor Rick Ervin at 7:00 p.m.

Present were: Robert Walton, Linda Bechtel, Rick Ervin, Thomas Reihl, and Hannah Fitzpatrick

Meeting opened with Pledge of Allegiance led by Supervisor Rick Ervin.

**Approval of Agenda**: Thomas Reihl moved to approve agenda as presented. Robert Walton supported. Agenda approved.

**Approval of Minutes:** Minutes were reviewed from the May 4, 2020 meeting.

Thomas Reihl moved to approve minutes as presented. Robert Walton supported. Motion passed.

**Public Comment:** \*Carolyn Berger asked about the Election in August and if it would be in person or by mail. As of now, registered voters have the choice to come in person or request an absentee ballot. \*Paul Marshall asked about the Softball Association holding their tournament at the park with a June 16, 2020 start. \*Fred Prout asked about brine applications and if they have been completed. \*Kris Watters talked about the no haul routes on her road. Has called to report issues with routes being violated.

- \* Assessor Report: Bill Strouse presented land divisions for RE Investments, Marcia Flegel, and Tracy House.
  - -Thomas Reihl made a resolution, supported by Rick Ervin to approve the land division for RE Investments, parcel # 09-003-40-011-05. All board members in attendance approved resolution as presented.
  - -Rick Ervin made a resolution, supported by Thomas Reihl to approve the land division for Marcia Flegel, parcel # 09-010-40-003-06. All board members in attendance approved resolution as presented.
  - Thomas Reihl made a resolution, supported by Robert Walton to approve the land division for Tracy House, parcel # 09-021-20-002-00. All board members in attendance approved resolution as presented.

## **New Business:**

- Rick Ervin talked about State Revenue sharing and how it will go down due to COVID issues.
- \* Rick Ervin mentioned there was some abuse in what people were throwing away with the dumpsters at the park.
- \* Rick Ervin talked about brine wells being drilled by DOW. Isabella Township has one.
- The Lewis Drain was discussed and there are no additional funds available for repairs.
- \* The Park is reopening next week. Linda Bechtel will contact Pam Schutt to clean the restrooms and open the pavilion.
- \* Recycling will open back up within the next week to ten days.
- Rick Ervin talked about adding a carport over the recycling center at the park to help with safety issues. Rick Ervin made a motion, seconded by Hannah Fitzpatrick to move forward with renovation. Costs up to \$3,500. A roll call vote was taken. All board members in attendance approved as presented.
- \* 2% Tribal Distributions were discussed. Should hear back soon regarding funds.
- Rick Ervin presented the Fire Department budget. It has not changed. Thomas Reihl made a motion to adopt the Fire Board Budget as presented. Robert Walton Supported. Motion passed.

**Financial Report:** Linda Bechtel presented the Treasurers report. Thomas Reihl made a motion, seconded by Robert Walton to accept the financial report with an ending balance of \$677,665.67. Motion passed.

Hannah Fitzpatrick presented the bills. Need to add Fire Board meeting to payroll next month for Thomas Reihl. Rick Ervin made a motion, seconded by Robert Walton to pay checks # 12166-12184. A roll call vote was taken. All board members in attendance approved to pay vouchers as presented.

**Adjournment:** Rick Ervin moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Thomas Reihl. **Meeting declared adjourned.** 

Respectfully submitted,

Hannah Fitzpatrick

Isabella Township Clerk